# Hannah King

McFarland, WI 53558 hannahgrover65\_4nq@indeedemail.com +1 608 235 1552

Highly talented healthcare professional with extensive background in nursing, medical technology, laboratory management, and home healthcare.

LPN with a diverse experience in family medicine, pediatrics, urology, ortho hand, foot, and spine, vascular (coupled with wound care), podiatry, and other specialty departments. Skilled in direct and supervisory roles.

Highly perceptive individual with ability to quickly access patient condition and determine appropriate care.

Service driven professional with top notch communication skills. Able to build easy rapport with others, putting them at ease, while building a sense of confidence and trust.

## Work Experience

#### LPN

Nazareth Health and Rehabilitation - Stoughton, WI August 2022 to Present

#### Responsibilities:

- Administer nursing care to ill, injured, or disabled patients
- Diagnose and establish patient treatment plans
- Monitor and report changes in patient symptoms or behavior
- Communicate with collaborating physicians or specialists regarding patient care
- Educate patients about health maintenance and disease prevention
- Facilitate referrals to other healthcare professionals and medical facilities
- Maintain accurate patient medical records
- · Provide advice and emotional support to patients and their family members

#### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Maxim Healthcare Group - Madison, WI September 2020 to Present

#### **Licensed Practical Nurse-Float**

UW Health - Madison, WI June 2015 to September 2017

Manage patient flow and perform patient rooming standards.

Perform and assist with department procedures

Demonstrate and understand sterile and aseptic techniques in setting up procedures for the provider, and assisting with procedures.

Assist provider with processing diagnostic results.

Administer medications by all routes excluding I.V. medication.

Use set protocols and standing orders as recourses to implement appropriate care.

Manage workflow in computer in basket.

Recover Health

Licensed Practical Nurse

Madison, WI September 2009-March 2016

Consult with RN and RN coordinator/case manager and medical provider to determine care plan.

Triage telephone calls related to patient care.

Manage patient medication regimen.

Communicate with provider and RN regarding patient updates.

Work with diverse group of patient clientele and are sensitive to the needs of each patient.

Perform wound care and report changes to RN and provider.

Measure wounds weekly, dress wounds according to care plan.

Administer medication through ng, jpeg, g tube routes, via bolus or through programed tube feeding through drips.

Perform trach care to ostomy and to cannula via sterile procedure.

Flush PICC lines and abilites with heparin and saline flushes.

## Medical Supervisor, LPN

Biolife - Janesville, WI April 2011 to May 2013

Managed a talented team of medical professionals that deal directly with staff members who process new and existing plasma donors.

Thoroughly perform physical examinations and obtain health history to determine door eligibility for a wide range of individuals.

Carefully monitor all donors for adverse reactions for donation, ensuring any health issues are quickly and properly addressed.

#### Education

## **Practical Nursing Degree in Nursing**

Madison Area Technical College

## Skills

Strong communication skills, coupled with the ability to work with a wide range of professionals, which ensure a productive and efficient work environment. Exceptionally organized with a meticulous nature that produces quality of work, completed in an efficient manner.

A diverse history of thriving in fast paced environments, either independently or as a team member. Very flexible with the capacity to quickly learn new processes and responsibilities.
Continuously updating and improving professional skills and knowledge base. Extremely detail oriented with the ability to

successfully multitask several projects.
A high level of professional integrity and dedication, with a drive to ensure the best interests of an organization, and its patients are always met.

- Tube feeding
- Experience administering injections
- · Aseptic technique

- Medication administration
- Vital signs
- EMR systems
- Nursing
- Laboratory experience
- Blood sampling
- Infection control
- Data entry
- Sanitation
- Microsoft Office
- Laboratory Management

## Certifications and Licenses

**LPN** 

LVN

**AED Certification** 

**CPR Certification** 

**BLS Certification**